

General

- Worked on logistics for Wine and Cheese, listed missing items
- Server training for exec members discussed
- Discussed greater allocation of funds towards the ESA Helpdesk
- Worked on logistics of hoodie sales this year
- ESA Case Competition location set and application process discussed
- Discussion on future of D1/D2 courses in the department
- Possibility of working with the Expanding Economics student group for future events

Respectfully Submitted,

Gabriel Ahmad

VP External, Economics Students' Association (ESA)